manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in

From: Raghu <raghu@connectivitysolutions.in>

Sent: 03 October 2019 17:51

To: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in

Subject: FW: RE: Documents for Vendor Registration-PO No-4220007965

From: Ramnath D N [mailto:ramnathdn@makino.co.in]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 3:23 PM

To: raghu@connectivitysolutions.in

Cc: Sowmya; Service Co-Ordinator HO; Sandesh Kumar Shetty S
Subject: FW: RE: Documents for Vendor Registration-PO No-4220007965

Dear Mr. Raghu.

As discussed please help in informing best lead time

It will be of good use if you can arrange to send the unit latest by 9" afternoon to our Bangalore office
Please confirm by return mail

With Best Regards

Ramnath D.N| Makino India Pvt. Ltd. |Sr. Manager Customer support|

Tel:(0O) +91-80-67419500 | Tel:(D) +91-80-67419649 | Mob : +91 99804 33445 | Toll Free| 1800 419 0747

Email id : ramnathdn@makino.co.in

No.11, EPIP, Whitefield Road, Opp.Satya Sai Baba Super Speciality Hospital, Bangalore 560066, Karnataka State, India.

From: Service Co-Ordinator HO <servcoordho@makino.co.in>

Sent: 03-Thu-Oct-2019 2:49 PM

To: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in

Cc: Ramnath D N <ramnathdn@makino.co.in>; Sandesh Kumar Shetty S <sandesh@makino.co.in>
Subject: RE: RE: Documents for Vendor Registration-PO No-4220007965

Dear Madam
The Po is released Po No 4220007965
Kindly process the order and pdf copy will you soon.
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servcoordho@makino.co.in or parameshwarp@makino.co.in
No - 11,EPIP White Field Road , Opp to Satya Sai Baba Super Specialty Hospital, Bangalore - 560066, karnataka state, India

-------- Original Message --------

From: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in>
Date: Wed, September 25, 2019 1:38 PM +0530

To: Ramnath D N <ramnathdn@makino.co.in>
Subject: RE: Documents for Vendor Registration

Dear Sir

Please find attached revised quote with best prices.
Kindly revert back for any clarifications

Best Regards,

Sowmya R
Operations Head Singapore

Office: +65 65898318 Mobile: +91 9844912500
sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore
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From: Sowmya [mailto:sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in]
Sent: 24 September 2019 19:52

To: 'Ramnath D N' <ramnathdn@makino.co.in>

Subject: Documents for Vendor Registration

Importance: High

Dear Ramnath Sir
Good evening!
Thanks for your call, it was nice talking to you.

As per our discussion , please find attached documents for Vendor registration. Let me know if any other documents
required.



Best Regards,
Sowmya R
Operations Head Singapore

Office: +65 65898318 Mobile: +91 9844912500
sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore
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